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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
The following items are applicable to this modification:    
        AMENDMENT 0002 
A)  The purpose of this amendment is to remove  the following requirement listed under Section I CLAUSES, FAR 
Clause 52.212-2 EVALUATION—COMMERCIAL ITEMS (JAN 1999),  (1) Technical Capability and under 
Section L REPRESENTATIONS AND INSTRUCTIONS, L-1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS, Technical Factors: 
 
Provide resumes for at least three (3) personnel that will report to the Quality Manager.   
 
 
B)  Section 7.4.1 METHOD BLANK will be modified to reflect the following:  The concentration of all target 
analytes will be less than two times the method detection limit, or 10 percent of the regulatory limit for that 
compound, or 10 percent of the measured concentration in the sample.  Also, USACE will provide regulatory limits 
for task orders on a case-by-case basis. 
 
 
C)  In addition, responses are listed below to the following questions that have been asked regarding Solicitation No. 
W912BU-04-R-0010: 
 
1)  MDL study for method 8260B.  Do you want the submittal to include the raw data or just the results from the 7 
replicates and the calculated MDLs? 
 
-- USACE requests only the summary results for the MDL study, including statistics.  The quantity of sample used 
should also be included, as well as purge volumes. 
 
2)  Section 7.4.1.  Is the regulatory limit our internal PQLs or will the lab be provided specific detection limits?  
Does the 5% requirement mean plus or minus 5% of the PQL (value), or 5% of the PQLs? 
 
--  Lab will be provided specific detection limits.  See B) above for changes to the Scope of Work. 
 
3)  Line Items 0003 and 0010 specify OLM03.2.  Section 1.2, Item 7 specifies that the latest SW-846 or CLP 
methods are to be used, which would be OLM04.2.  Should we provide prices for OLM03.2 or OLM04.2? 
 
--  Please use latest methods (OLM04.2 in this case) 
 
4)  For some line items, multiple digestion/preparation methods are referenced. For example, Item 0037 lists Total 
Petroleum Hydrocarbons: Diesel Range using methods 3510C, 3520C, 3540C, 3550B,3580A/8015B (mod).  Does 
the laboratory need to be able to perform all of the methods listed or can any one of the methods be used? 
 
--  It would be nice if the laboratory could run all procedures, but they can only price what they can do.  If they do 
not run a required extraction procedure, they will have to subcontract. 
 
5)  Who will pay shipping charges for return of samples to the laboratory? 
 
--  If a courier is not dispatched from the lab to pick up the samples, USACE may either drive the samples to the lab 
or take them to a shipper such as FedEx.  Method of transport will depend on several factors including site location, 
lab location, time of day, etc.  If USACE takes the samples to FedEx, USACE will pay for shipping. 
 
6)  It has been indicated that a local courier is preferred. Can you explain the logistics behind how samples will 
taken in the field and then shipped to the laboratory? 
 
--  USACE will collect samples or be given samples by contractors at jobsite.  A decision will be made prior to the 
start of the field work on method of sample transport or pickup.  If the field work plan includes pickup by the lab, 
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this will usually involve pickup at a certain time and place previously agreed on by USACE and the lab.  Ability to 
provide same day pickup or dropoff by lab can also provide added capability with respect to collection of additional 
unexpected samples, etc.  
    
 
D)  Any contract resulting from this solicitation shall incorporate these changes. 
 
E)  The closing date of 24 February 2004 remains unchanged. 
 
NOTE:  The contractor must indicate receipt of this amendment by acknowledging one of the methods listed in 
BLOCK 11 of this STANDARD FORM 30 (AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF 
CONTRACT).  Failure to acknowledge all amendments may be cause for rejection of an offer. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


